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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 4:06 PM
To: 'Combs, Robert'
Cc: Denton, Scott (Scott.Denton@HollyFrontier.com); Holder, Mike 

(Mike.Holder@hollyfrontier.com); Boans, Robert (Robert.Boans@HollyFrontier.com); 
Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Artesia Refinery (GW-28 and UICI-8-1): Notification Letter for Equipment 
Changes Associated with Treated Waste Water Sales by HollyFrontier Navajo Refining 
LLC October 4, 2018 (OCD COMMUNICATION COMMUNIQUE ONLY)

Robert: 
 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division is in re-receipt of Navajo’s 10.18.18 e-mail msg. below.  
 
Since the Artesia Refinery wastewater disposition is not onto land surface or into injection wells, it would appear this 
notification does not rise to a “Modification” under the GW-28 Discharge Permit requiring public notice under 
20.6.2.3108 NMAC, but it is still regarded to be a “minor” modification under the permit (GW-28) by OCD.   
 
OCD recently informed the Permittee that Item No. 4 below developed by OCD may not be correct, and OCD is currently 
working with the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) to resolve the issue of any applicable regulations and 
jurisdiction(s) which may apply to Navajo’s sale of wastewater to a “third party” for use in the Oilfields of NM only. Jim 
Griswold informed me he is working to meet with NMED to determine the above.  OCD will notify Navajo of the 
Agencies determination.  Navajo also responded to Jim on the intended use of the wastewater, i.e., oilfield vs. non-
oilfield. Navajo recently responded they are making sure the third party uses the wastewater for oilfield activities 
only.  Navajo also indicated there will be no sale of refinery wastewater until OCD resolves this matter.    
 
OCD updated the admin. record “Reuse, Recycling Requests” thumbnail today. 
 
Please contact me if you have questions or wish to communicate further. 
 
Thank you. 
 
    

From: Combs, Robert <Robert.Combs@HollyFrontier.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 8:31 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>; Denton, Scott <Scott.Denton@HollyFrontier.com>; Holder, 
Mike <Michael.Holder@hollyfrontier.com>; Boans, Robert <Robert.Boans@HollyFrontier.com> 
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Artesia Refinery (GW-28 and UICI-8-1): Notification Letter for Equipment Changes Associated with 
Treated Waste Water Sales by HollyFrontier Navajo Refining LLC October 4, 2018 
 
Carl, 
Please see below for Navajo’s responses to your comments (italicized, blue).  We have also attached several documents 
per your request. 
If you have any questions or would like to discuss, please let us know. 
Thanks, 
Robert 
 
Robert Combs 
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Environmental Specialist 
The HollyFrontier Companies 
P.O. Box 159 
Artesia, NM  88211-0159 
office:  575-746-5382 
cell:  575-308-2718 
fax:  575-746-5451 
Robert.Combs@hollyfrontier.com 
 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 9:14 AM 
To: Denton, Scott; Holder, Mike; Boans, Robert; Combs, Robert 
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD 
Subject: Artesia Refinery (GW-28 and UICI-8-1): Notification Letter for Equipment Changes Associated with Treated 
Waste Water Sales by HollyFrontier Navajo Refining LLC October 4, 2018  
 
Scott, et al.: 
 
The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has completed its review of the above subject notification letter 
(letter), which it considers to be a modification request from Navajo Refining, LLC (Navajo).  
 
OCD comments and/or requirements based on the modification letter are as follows: 
 

1. A Standard Operating Procedure(s) (SOP) is required for OCD approval to verify Navajo has proper control(s) to 
prevent and/or stop any and all hazardous fluids from leaving Navajo property. This has been conveyed to Navajo 
before. 

 
Attached is a narrative of Navajo’s Hazardous Fluid Prevention/Management. 
 

 
2. A Contingency Plan(s) for releases of refinery wastewater under the control of Navajo. 

 
Navajo has prepared a focused contingency plan that explains the steps taken in the event of a pipeline 
release.  Please see the attached plan. 
 

 
3. An engineering design drawing(s) is required to assess any construction associated with the sale of refinery 

wastewater, i.e., at the refinery and WDW-1.   
 

A piping and instrumentation diagram (P&ID, 80-V-02-D-08) is attached for review.  This is a preliminary 
markup which shows the installation of a meter and a pressure control device, not yet specified, to control the 
pressure delivered to the purchaser.   
 

 
OCD notices the sequence of Navajo disposal wells has changed to show WDW-4 as the first well to receive 
wastewater effluent from the refinery.  

 
The sequence of the injection wells along the pipeline has not changed.  The wells are located along the pipeline 
easement and branch off by order of location along the pipeline.  Please see the attached figure for reference. 

 
There does not appear to be any planned construction at WDW-4 related to the sale of wastewater. 

 
Correct; only facilities at WDW-1 will be modified as a result of this change.  This location provided an available 
tie-point that would not impact continuous operation of the pipeline for installation. 
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4. The third party shall comply with OCD 19.15.34 NMAC (Produced Water, Drilling Fluids and Liquid Oil Field 

Waste) permitting.  By Part 34 Permit, OCD regards refinery wastewater to be waste fluids. However, the New 
Mexico Environment Department (NMED) may view the fluids to be a product used by the oil industry; therefore, 
releases by the third party could be subject to NMED Jurisdiction. OCD and NMED (agencies) are currently in 
communication on this matter and releases by the third party may be subject to communications between the 
agencies for the lead under the Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) Regulations and/or oil and gas 
environmental regulations.    

 
Navajo agrees with OCD.  Navajo will continue to manage the waste water in accordance with applicable 
regulations.  However, beyond the point of sale/ownership, the purchaser assumes ownership of the material, its 
use, and ultimate management as a waste or for further treatment and reuse in accordance with all applicable 
regulations. 

 
Please contact me if you have questions.  Thank you. 
 
 
Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099) 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
1220 South St Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Ph. (505) 476-3490 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move 
forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see 
“Publications”) 
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Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Combs, Robert <Robert.Combs@HollyFrontier.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 8:31 AM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Denton, Scott; Holder, Mike; Boans, Robert
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Artesia Refinery (GW-28 and UICI-8-1): Notification Letter for Equipment 

Changes Associated with Treated Waste Water Sales by HollyFrontier Navajo Refining 
LLC October 4, 2018

Attachments: Hazardous Fluid Prevention.pdf; Refinery Waste Water Release Contingency Plan - Draft 
r1.pdf; 80-V-02-D-08 PID markup - sales meter.pdf; WDW locations map - markup.pdf

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
 
 
 
 



Hazardous Fluid Prevention/Management

Navajo has two constituents of concern in the refinery waste water effluent – selenium and benzene.

Selenium:
- Managed by a primary process (SeRT).  High selenium water streams are routed through this

filtration unit.
- This unit treats water prior to introduction to the waste water treatment plant (WWTP).
- Ferric chloride is a secondary or backup for any operational issues with the SeRT.  This is a simple

chemical addition (small chemical pump) that is located upstream of the secondary clarifier unit in
the WWTP.

- From quarterly monitoring of the waste water effluent data [Se], the waste water effluent selenium
concentration is generally 10% of the hazardous toxicity characteristic value (1.0 mg/L).

- Saturation of the SeRT media occurs very slowly, and Navajo believes that the current monitoring
program is sufficient to prevent the release of selenium hazardous waste water.

Benzene:
- Navajo is currently batch treating waste water in two aggressive biological treatment units (ABTs).
- Waste water is tested during treatment and is retained until the effluent benzene concentration is

below the hazardous toxicity characteristic value (0.5 mg/L).
- Navajo utilizes carbon filtration as needed for backup (awaiting lab data).

Navajo also utilizes internal notification processes to mitigate WWTP upsets.



Refinery Waste Water Release Contingency Plan

In the event of a pipeline release of refinery waste water, the following steps are followed.  These steps
are generally sequential, but can overlap, as needed.

1. If an alarm sounds indicating an increase in pipeline effluent flow or for low pipeline pressure,
utilize the pipeline shutdown procedure.

2. Close MOVs located along the pipeline in order to isolate the pipeline and decrease the volume
of water released.

3. Identify the leak location.

4. Internal notifications:

a. Maintenance Department to repair the line.

b. Environmental Department for release reporting, including verbal notifications and C-
141 forms (as applicable).

5. Permitting:

a. 1-call to initiate excavation for pipeline repairs

b. Excavation permitting and Safe Work Permitting (confined space, as applicable)

6. Commence and complete pipeline repairs.

7. Pre-startup Safety Review

8. Start up the effluent pipeline using the startup procedure to place the line back in service.

9. Address surface impacts as applicable.
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From: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD  
Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 9:28 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us> 
Subject: FW: Navajo Water Sales Letter to OCD 
 
 
 

From: Aguilar, Susie <Suzanne.Aguilar@HollyFrontier.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 8:33 AM 
To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Holder, Mike <Michael.Holder@hollyfrontier.com>; Boans, 
Robert <Robert.Boans@HollyFrontier.com>; Denton, Scott <Scott.Denton@HollyFrontier.com>; Combs, Robert 
<Robert.Combs@HollyFrontier.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Navajo Water Sales Letter to OCD 
 
Submitted on behalf of Scott Denton.  Hard copy mailed to addressee only. 
 
Thank you, 
Susie 
 
Susie Aguilar 
Environmental Administrative Assistant, Lead 
HollyFrontier Navajo Refining LLC  
501 E. Main Street / P.O. Box 159 
Artesia, NM  88210 / 88211-0159 
Office: (575) 746-5488 
Cell:  (575) 703-4926 
Fax: (575) 746-5451 
Email: Suzanne.Aguilar@HollyFrontier.com 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and 
confidential. If you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not 
retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments. Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in 
this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature or a commitment to a binding agreement. 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This e-mail, and any attachments, may contain information that is privileged and 
confidential.If you received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and do not 
retain any paper or electronic copies of this message or any attachments.Unless expressly stated, nothing contained in 
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
To: Denton, Scott (Scott.Denton@HollyFrontier.com); Holder, Mike 

(Mike.Holder@hollyfrontier.com); Boans, Robert (Robert.Boans@HollyFrontier.com); 
Combs, Robert (Robert.Combs@hollyfrontier.com)

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD
Subject: Artesia Refinery (GW-28 and UICI-8-1): Notification Letter for Equipment Changes 

Associated with Treated Waste Water Sales by HollyFrontier Navajo Refining LLC 
October 4, 2018 

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
 

1) A Standard Operating Procedure(s) (SOP) is required for OCD approval to verify Navajo has proper control(s) to 
prevent and/or stop any and all hazardous fluids from leaving Navajo property. This has been conveyed to Navajo 
before. 

 
2) A Contingency Plan(s) for releases of refinery wastewater under the control of Navajo. 

 
3) An engineering design drawing(s) is required to assess any construction associated with the sale of refinery 

wastewater, i.e., at the refinery and WDW-1.  OCD notices the sequence of Navajo disposal wells has changed to 
show WDW-4 as the first well to receive wastewater effluent from the refinery. There does not appear to be any 
planned construction at WDW-4 related to the sale of wastewater. 

 
4) The third party shall comply with OCD 19.15.34 NMAC (Produced Water, Drilling Fluids and Liquid Oil Field 

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
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Subject: FW: Navajo Water Sales Letter to OCD
Attachments: Navajo Water Sales Letter to OCD.pdf

 
 

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
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